TUSCALOOSA COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING

APRIL 22, 2020

TUSCALOOSA COUNTY §
STATE OF ALABAMA §

This being the date and hour to which the Tuscaloosa County Commission adjourned; the County Commission met pursuant to such adjournment with Probate Judge Rob Robertson presiding as Chairman. The following members were present:

Stan Acker Jerry Tingle Mark C. Nelson Reginald Murray

Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve the minutes of April 8, 2020 and April 14, 2020.

Upon request by Planning Director Farrington Snipes,
Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle,
the County Commission voted unanimously to approve up to \$15,000.00
to McGiffert and Associates for additional engineering work required
on the Evanstown Road Water Project.

Exhibit 4-1, Pages

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve the warrants issued to cover Tuscaloosa County's expenditures for March 2020.

Exhibit 4-2, Page

Commissioner Stan Acker's motion, seconded by Commissioner Jerry Tingle, to approve a franchise agreement with Charter Communications passed on a three-one vote, with Commissioner Reginald Murray casting the NAY vote.

Exhibit 4-3, Pages

Commissioner Mark C. Nelson moved, seconded by Commissioner Reginald Murray, the County Commission voted unanimously to go into executive session prior to the end of this meeting to discuss litigation and a contract. Chairman Robertson stated the Commission will not reconvene following the executive session.

Upon request by Deputy Chief Byron Waid, Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to renew the franchise agreement with Northstar Paramedic Services.

Exhibit 4-4, Pages

Upon request by District Attorney Hays Webb, Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Mark C. Nelson, the County Commission voted unanimously to allocate an additional \$100,000.00 to the District Attorney's Office and to schedule a work session to include the Commission, the District Attorney, representatives from the City of Tuscaloosa, and members of the Legislative Delegation to discuss the DA's office funding.

Commissioner Stan Acker moved, seconded by Commissioner Reginald Murray, the County Commission voted unanimously to authorize the purchase of 3.78 acres in the amount of \$10,000.00 to replace the Windham Springs radio tower.

Exhibit 4-5, Pages

Commissioner Jerry Tingle moved, seconded by Commissioner Stan Acker, the County Commission voted unanimously to approve an agreement with the Alabama Department of Transportation for the replacement of the Smitherman Bridge with the County accepting the Bridge for maintenance upon completion.

Exhibit 4-6, Pages

There being no further business to come before the Tuscaloosa County Commission, the meeting adjourned to Wednesday, May 6, 2020.

Rob Robertson
Judge of Probate
Chairman Tuscaloosa County Commission

Stan Acker

Commissioner - District I

Jerry Tingle Commissioner - District II

Mark C. Nelson Commissioner - District III

Reginald Murray
Commissioner - District IV